

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number
State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article V Section 2 Sub-paragraph A be
Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended Added Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

A. The appointed officers shall be the Foundation Representative, Chaplain, Ways and Means Chairman, Conference Chairman, and Webmaster. They shall carry out the duties of their individual offices as outlined in the Standing Rules

Change To:

The appointed officers shall be the Foundation Representative, Chaplain, Ways and Means Chairman, Conference Chairman, Webmaster, Audit, Hope for Heroes and any other temporary chairman appointed by the current President. They shall carry out the duties of their individual offices as outlined in the Standing Rules.

Reason:

To add chairs that have been added since last bylaws update and to give the President the opportunity to create new committees as necessary.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number

State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article V Section 2 Sub-paragraph B be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended Added Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

B. Thy officers shall be appointed to serve for one year or until their successors are appointed. Their term of office shall begin at the close of the annual leadership conference at which they are appointed.

Change To:

B. The officers shall be appointed to serve for one year or until their successors are appointed. Their term of office shall begin at the close of the annual leadership conference at which they are appointed.

Reason: Correct typo.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number

State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article VII Section 2 Sub-paragraph be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended Added Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Section 2. Election of officers shall be held by ballot at the annual leadership conference by members of the general board.

Change To:

Section 2. Officers shall be elected by ballot for a term of one (1) year at the annual Conference. Each officer shall hold office until adjournment of the annual Conference, at which the successor is elected. No officer shall serve more than one (1) MARC office at the same time, nor succeed their self in that position.

Reason:

To clarify the terms of office and to specify that a member can only hold one office at a time or succeed themselves in office. Current Section 2 will be moved to section 6.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: Jun 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name	Chapter Number
State Council Ohio	City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article VII	Section	Sub-paragraph	be
Standing Rule: Article	Section		be

Mark One:

Amended **Added** Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Change To:

Section 3 Before the election at the annual conference, additional nominations shall be permitted from the floor for all offices with the exception of the President. Persons to be nominated from the floor must submit their qualifications to the Nominating Committee as soon as possible prior to the annual business meeting at the Conference. Candidates so nominated must comply with the provisions of Article VI. Nominations for each office shall not exceed three (3).

Reason:

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number
State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article VII Section Sub-paragraph be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended **Added** Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Change To:

Section 4 Candidates to be nominated from the floor shall be announced at the General Board Meeting at the Annual Conference; but, shall not participate in the candidate's skit. Following nominations from the floor at the first General Assembly, the First Vice President will present the nominee(s) qualifications.

Reason:

To explain rules for nominations from the floor.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number

State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article VII Section Sub-paragraph be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended **Added** Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Change To:

Section 5 A candidate nominated from the floor must be present at the annual Conference unless such absence is excused by the Nomination Committee.

Reason:

To coordinate the rules for floor nominations to match regular nominations.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number

State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article VII Section 2 Sub-paragraph be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended Added Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Change To:

Section 6.

Reason:

Change section 2 to Section 6.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number

State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article VII Section 2 Sub-paragraph be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended **Added** Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Change To:

Section 7 Installation of officers shall be held at the Annual Conference, at a time decided upon by the President and Local Conference Chair, with the approval of the President elect.

Reason:

To clarify and give direction as to when installation will be held.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number
State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article VIII Section 3 Sub-paragraph be
Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended Added Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Section 3. The executive board shall have the general supervision of the affairs of the Midwest Area Regional Council between annual leadership conferences, make recommendations to the general board for final approval and perform other duties as specified by the bylaws and the parliamentary authority adopted by these by-laws.

Change To:

Section 3. The executive board shall have the general supervision of the affairs of the Midwest Area Regional Council between annual leadership conferences, make recommendations to the general board for final approval and perform other duties as specified by the by-laws, standing rules and the parliamentary authority adopted by these by-laws.

Reason:

Need to clarify that standing rules also include officers/chairman duties.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Kim Poling

Chapter Name	Beta Kappa	Chapter Number	
State Council	Illinois	City/State	Moline, IL

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article	IX	Section	3	Sub-paragraph	be
Standing Rule: Article		Section			be

Mark One:

Amended	Added	Deleted	as follows:
---------	-------	---------	-------------

Now Reads:

Section 3. The general board shall serve in an advisory capacity to the executive board. They shall bring the concerns of their state councils to their attention, provide information and support as requested to insure the success of the organization. Any action of the executive board may be overturned by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the general board.

Change To:

Section 3. The general board shall serve in an advisory capacity to the executive board. They shall bring the concerns of their state councils to their attention, provide information and support as requested to ensure the success of the organization. Any action of the executive board may be overturned by a two-thirds (2/3) vote of the general board.

Reason:

Change insure to ensure for grammatical correctness.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number

State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article XI Section 5 Sub-paragraph be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended Added Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Section 5. A quorum shall consist of two-thirds (2/3) of the voting delegates allowed.

Change To:

Section 5. A quorum shall consist of two-thirds (2/3) of the allowed voting delegates present.

Reason:

To clarify that proxy votes are not accepted.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15

Proposed Amendments, Additions or Deletions to the Midwest Area Regional Council of Epsilon Sigma Alpha International By-Laws and/or Standing Rules

Proposed by Rose Wagner

Chapter Name Chapter Number

State Council Ohio City/State

I/We hereby propose that:

Bylaws: Article XV Section Sub-paragraph be

Standing Rule: Article Section be

Mark One:

Amended Added Deleted as follows:

Now Reads:

Section 2. Written notice of proposed amendment(s) must be forwarded to the members of the general board by August 1 so that member state councils can act upon the proposal(s) at their next council meeting.

Change To:

Section 2. Written notice of proposed amendment(s) must be forwarded to the members of the general board by June 15-so that member state councils can act upon the proposal(s) at their next council meeting.

Reason:

To correspond to Standing Rules, plus board must have before IC Convention.

If you are amending the article, please underline the word(s) or wording you wish to change:

Return to: Current Parliamentarian

Deadline: June 15